From: Naidu, Raj
Sent: 8/19/2010 3:47:52 PM
To: Lee, Diana (diana.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

David Jacot (David.Jacot@sce.com); Brian Bruce (Brian.Bruce@amwater.com);
Bill McDonald (billmcdonald@gswater.com); Fred Feizollahi
(Fred.Feizollahi@amwater.com); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Switzer, Keith
(KSwitzer@gswater.com); Laura Kimes (laura.kimes@sce.com); Paul Thomas
(Paul. Thomas@sce.com); Stan Ferraro (sferraro@calwater.com); Palle Jensen
(palle_jensen@sjwater.com); Jan Kooy (JKooy@calwater.com); Neil Meyer

(Neil. Meyer@amwater.com); Yamagata, Joy C. (JYamagata@semprautilities.com);
Tom F. Smegal (tsmegal@calwater.com); Tom Victorine
(tom_victorine(@sjwater.com)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: AL1997 Cal Water Service Company; AL 853 Cal American Water Company;
AL 1409-W Golden State Water Company

Hi Diana,

Per our discussion this morning and your email below, last day for filing DRA protest will August 31,
2010.

Thanks

Raj Naidu, P.E.

Project Manager
Water/Energy Nexus
Division of Water & Audits
505 Van Ness Av, Area 3-B
San Francisco, CA 84102
415-355-5573
raj.naidu@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Lee, Diana

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 11:39 AM

To: Naidu, Raj

Subject: AL1997 Cal Water Service Company; AL 853 Cal American Water Company; AL 1409-W
Golden State Water Company

Hello Mr. Naidu, these Advice Letters were not served on the service list for A.07-01-024 et al until 8/10
or 8/11. ['would expect that the 20 day protest period would start when the ALs are properly served, but
| would appreciate it if you would confirm that DRA has additional time to respond to these three advice
letters. We hope to submit our protests by early next week. Thank you.
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Diana L. Lee 415-703-4342 (office

Redacted
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